Hilltown Township Supervisors' Meeting

July 25, 1983

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, Vincent Pischl. The treasurer's report was read by Mrs. Gutekunst and approved by Mary Lockard and seconded by Robert Grunmeier. The bills as presented in the amount of \$25,381.14 were approved for payment by Mary Lockard and seconded by Robert Grunmeier. There being no questions on the minutes of the previous meeting, they were approved as written.

Jeasobulty

A representative of Gilmore and Associates presented a subdivision of Silverdale Borough to ask the supervisors to approve road access onto Route 152 which is located in Hilltown Township. Approval was given with the stipulation that the road conform to Hilltown Township standards in construction, design and maintenance.

A request for a 90 day extension from Sam Pierce on his Hilldale subdivision was granted- motion made by Mary Lockard and seconded by Robert Grunmeier.

The Joseph Moyer subdivision was approved and linens signed. Motion made by Mary Lockard and seconded by Robert Grunmeier to approve subject to submission of the dedication of the right-of-way of the roadway.

The subdivision of Paul Souder on Highland Park Road was approved and linens signed. Motion made by Robert Grunmeier and seconded by Mary Lockard to approve subject to submission of dedication of the roadway and the approvak of Telford Borough to have connection made for sewer into the Hilltown Township Sewer.

Mr. Wynn presented the final draft of the proposal to select an engineering firm for the Line Lexington Sewer Study. Motion made by Robert Grunmeier and seconded by Mary Lockard to approve subject to approval by Community Development to use the approximately \$15,000.00 left over from previous projects.

The quarry has planted a few more trees and they started work today on the berm at the Skunk Hollow Quarry to regrade that berm and to reduce the heighth.

Robert Young of DER has said that the next well testing at the Blooming Glen Quarry will be in September. Mr. Wynn is to write a letter to Vernon Horn advising him of that time schedule and also to start the pumping program which was in the agreement.

The holding tank ordinance will be ready for adoption at the next meeting.

Mr. Wynn has been receiving complaints about the dumping of sewage from the C. D. Moyer plant. Since they are more than 150 feet from the sewer line, they have not been forced to hook-in to the lines. However, DER has been giving them extensions to hook-in to the lines as they are dumping into the stream and are in violation of the state clear stream law. The Moyer firm has asked for another extension to August 1st in order to talk with the parent company about hooking into the sewer because of the cost involved. Mr. Jolly of DER will report back to Mr. Wynn the first week of August.

The agreement to complete a spray irrigation system and establishment of an escrow fund to guarantee same for the Michael Boraski site development plan was signed by the supervisors.

Mr. Wynn will be having a meeting with Telford Borough on July 27th about the 309 and 113 sewer extension. And a meeting on August 5th about the northern line

The stream encroashment, permit for the Fairhill School bridge has been received. The Moylan Enterprises project is nearing completion. Work on agreement.

Mr. Wynn reported on the Work Experience Project where municipalities can get workers who are on welfare at very little cost to the township. The only costs involved would be about \$3.20 a week for workmens compensation and about \$25.00 a month for traveling expenses. Mr. Wynn will send a letter to the Dept. of Public Works that we are interested.

Ordinance 83-2 was signed by the supervisors vacating a portion of Township Line Road. This is a joint ordinance with West Rockhill Township who will aslo have to aprrove and sign.

Mr. Pischl announced that a decision on the model airplane flying will be made at the August 22nd meeting.

On the Bevans case, a decision will have to be made before August 1st whether he is compliance with the court order to clean up his property. If he is in compliance, the hearing scheduled for August 1st will be cancelled.

Mr. Drake reported that he has not received the signed deed of dedication back from Elton Lindsey.

Resolution 83-19 was signed accepting the Deed of Dedication for road widening along Bethlehem Pike for the Boraski site development plan.

The sign ordinance is still being reviewed by PennDot and research is still continuing on the Burglar Alarm ordinance.

Chief Egly reported that Howard Wampole gave a cost estimate of \$200.00 to repair the light at the Grasse School and \$90.00 to replace timer at the light for the Catholic School. Motion made by Mary Lockard and Robert Grunmeier to authorize this spending. Chief Egly also reported that he has obtained a state grant to obtain a breathalizer for the township. No report from @Help".

John Snyder presented a sketch plan for the new substation for the Line Lexington Fire Co. After discussion a motion was made by Mary Lockard and seconded by Vincent Pischl to waive the \$300.00 fee for a zoning hearing by the fire company. Robert Grunmeier abstained from voting. Member of Iric Co and advised by solution to abstance.

Dan Owens of the Town Watch expressed the need for more members as some have moved away, etc.

Mary Lockard asked Mrs. Gutekunst to express the desire for the minutes from the Sewer Authority meetings and the meetings of the Parks and Recreation Board.

Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Dorothy Gutekunst